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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

April 10,1998 

R.W. Oil Company 
MYCO Petroleum Co. 
P.O. Box 1209 
Lovington, NM 88260 

Re:. PRODUCTION REPORTING - Second letter 

Attn: Tommy Willyard 

Tbe following wells show no production being reported for the last two years: 

R.W. Oil Co. 
/> P i y Coastal A State #1- UL D- Sec 9 -
_ f ^ .« » u 2 -ULB-Sec9-

" " 3-ULN-Sec9-
^Hefflefinger 1 - UL C - Sec 35 
i ^ f L ^ U ^ . -0>ULD-Sec35 

Reno federal 1 - UL L - Sec 3 -
2-ULM-Sec3-

ft? 
rf 
? 

ULK-Sec3-15S-31E 

MYCO Pet Co. 
9S - 33E * $ Allie Partin #1 - UL P Sec 35 - 7S- 32E 
9 S - 3 3 E & » ^ " " 2-ULOSec35-7S-32E 
9S-33E«j»y Cushingl3- 1-ULHSec 13-8S-
-7S-32E \ HondoState 1-ULASec31-7S 
- 7S - 32E \ i^Shell Cone Partin 1 UL J Sec 35 - 7S - 31E 

15S-31E 

ULN-Sec3- 15S-31E 
Zimmerman 

A 
A 
A 

2-ULP-Sec20 
1 - UL N - Sec 21 
3 - UL M - Sec 21 
4-ULL-Sec2l-

- 14S-31E 
- 14S-31E 
-14S-31E 
14S-31E 
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Since this information was not received by April 1,1998, shut in these wells until the correct 
information is received by the Oil Conservation Division. If this request is not complied with 
by April 15,1998, MYCO Petroleum Co. And R.W. Oil Co. will be brought to hearing before 
the Oil Conservation Division in Santa Fe. Attached is a copy ofthe first letter sent to your 
attention. 

Sincerely, 

Chris Williams 
District 1 Supervisor 


